
From: Thomas, Sarah R. 
Sent: 4/17/2012 3:05:33 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00 - Brian, there's an LTPP roundtable that 

was rescheduled to May 11 - can we do the 15th? 

Brian - is it fair to assume this is strictly social? 

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq, 

Legal Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

(415) 703-2310 

srt@cpuc.ca.gov 

www.cpuc.ca.qov 

From: Thomas, Sarah R. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:45 PM 
To: 'Cherry, Brian K' 
Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00 - Brian, there's an LTPP roundtable that was 
rescheduled to May 11 - can we do the 15th? 

yes 

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq. 

Legal Division 

SB GT&S 0205519 



California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

(415) 703-2310 

srt@cpuc.ca.gov 

www.cpuc.ca.gov 

From :l Redacted _ | 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:33 PM 
To: Thomas, Sarah R. 
Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00 - Brian, there's an LTPP roundtable that was 
rescheduled to May 11 - can we do the 15th? 

Sorry but he has a commitment on May 11. His first available date is May 22. Does that work 
for you? 

—Original Appointment— 
From: Thomas, Sarah R. fmailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:14 PM 
To: | Redacted I 
Subject: New Time Proposed: Lunch: Brian and Sarah Thomas, 12:00 - Brian, there's an LTPP 
roundtable that was rescheduled to May 11 - can we do the 15th? 
When: Friday, May 11, 2012 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: meet at CPUC lobby at noon 

SB GT&S 0205520 


